Grant, Patricia

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 8:59 AM

To: '‘Bo, Sigurd'

Cc: Arif, Syed; Lafavers, Donald (Maurice); Mott, James D.; Bobolts, Jeffrey, Haught, Jerry S.;
Corrales, Denise L

Subject: INACTIVE - RE: Davenport Lem Carnes Permit #1050249-006-AG

Good morning Sig,
Per your letter/e-mail request, the subject item facility status has been changed to INACTIVE.

FACILITY SCREEN COMMENTS IN THEIR ENTIRETY: 08/23/11-Facility permanently closed per 07/28/11 letter from OAR
Sig Bo. Equipment will be sold or scrapped.
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If you have any questions, comments, or concerns please e-mail or call.

Thank you and have a great day!

et

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

Air General Permit Program

FDEP Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting & Compliance

Minerals & Metals Section
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July 28, 2011

Mr. Dick Dibble VIA Email
Air General Permits Section

FLOORIDA DEPARTMENT

OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

3800 Commonwealth Blvd., MS-77

Tallahassce, Florida 32399

Re:  CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, L.L.C.

Davenport Lem Carnes Ready-Mix Plant
General Permit # 1050249-006-AG

Dear Mr. Dibble:

This is to advise that the above referenced facility has been permanently shut down. The property
is no longer going to be used as a Concrete Batch Plant site. The silos have been emptied and raw
materials removed from the site. At this time the plant equipment is being left on site with the
intention of removing it in the future as economic conditions improve and the site is transitioned

over to its’ future intended usc. We ask that the permit be rescinded.

Pleasc do not hesitate to call if you have any questions on this matter.

Sincepgly, /" Q
0
%&W

Sigurd Ba
Environmental Manager
Materials Division

Enclosures

ce: Maurice Lafavers, CEMEX
James Mott, CEMEX

Fiorida Region ) .
4626 Guadargle Bivd., Sulte 200. Orlande, FL 32817, USA. t407) 243-5300, Fax 1321) 235-0392



Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX (850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

ﬁfﬁ(}:}wwmmm

in platn language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records availabie to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Bo, Sigurd [mailto;:SBo@cemexusa.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 1:54 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Lafavers, Donald (Maurice); Mott, James D.; Bobolts, Jeffrey; Haught, Jerry S.; Corrales, Denise L
Subject: RE: Davenport Lem Carnes Permit #1050249-006-AG

Mr. Dibble,

Attached please find the letter asking to rescind the above referenced permit. All materials have been removed from the
silo and power is cut to the plant. The equipment is to remain on site until moved or scraped. If you have any other
questions please do not hesitate to contact me at the number below.

Thank You,

Please confirm receipt.

// CEMEX

Sig Bo

Environmental Manager — North Florida Materials Division - United States of America
Office: (407) 841-8409 Fax: (407) 841-8227 Mobile: (407) 312-7119

Address: 435 West Grant St, Orlando, Florida 32806

e-Mail: sbo@cemexusa.com

WWW.Cemexusa.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and



the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and immediately destroy all copies of the original message.



